


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Katie Heckert

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee’s Monthly Telephone Conference – June 15, 2020
******************************************************************************

1. Opening 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:04 PM.  
2.  Approval of Meeting Minutes
	The meeting minutes for May 18, 2020 were approved.
3.  Insurance Matters! Newsletter Update
[bookmark: _GoBack]	We anticipate circulating the next issue of Insurance Matters! electronically in August, given the cancellation of the May Executive Council Meeting.    
4.  Upcoming Executive Council Meeting
The next Executive Council Meeting is August 22, 2020 at the Breakers.    

4. CLE Presentation 
	Edward (“Ed”) J. Page, Esq., of Carlton Fields, P.A., presented on “The Drones are Coming! And Related Insurance Issues.” 
5. Closing
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:04 PM. 
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